

PGME COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES				
	Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021	Time: 07:00 – 08:00	Location: Virtual	
MEETING CALLED BY	L. Champion, Associate Dean, Postgraduate Medical Education			
ATTENDEES	 V. Beletsky, P. Bere, R. Butler, K. Carter, A. Cave, A. Cheng, M. Clemente, J. Copeland, S. Dave, G. Eastabrook, S. Elsayed, A. Florendo-Cumbermack, S. Gryn, A. Haig, A. Huitema, Y. Iordanous, H. Iyer, L. Jacobs, T. Joy, A. Kashgari, R. Lalgudi Ganesan, S. Lam, D. Laidley, P. Leong-Sit, E. Lovett, A. Lum, S. Macaluso, M. Marlborough, B. Moote, D. Morrison, ML. Myers, C. Newnham, M. Ngo, S. Northcott, M. Ott, A. Power, S. Pritchett, K. Qumosani, J. Ross, B. Rotenberg, V. Schulz, M. Sharma, P. Teefy, J. Thain, G. Tithecott, L. Van Bussel, J. Van Koughnett, J. Vergel de Dios, P. Wang, M. Weir, C. Yamashita Hospital Rep: S. Fahner; PARO Reps: B. Chuong, P.A. Exec Rep: C. Sikatori, Guests: P. Morris, S. Ibdah, S. Kane, D. Alcock 			
REGRETS	W. Sischek. K. Fung			
NOTE TAKER	Andrea Good, andrea.good@schulich.uwo.ca			

CALL TO ORDER (7:00 AM) & APPROVAL OF AGENDA/MINUTES

DISCUSSION Agenda, Minutes – Accepted, no changes or additions

ANNOUNCEMENTS

WELCOME TO NEW PGME STAFF

Welcome to Susan Ibdah, PhD, as PGME's new CBME Curriculum & Assessment Specialist. Susan will assist programs transitioning to CBME. She will also support resident assessment across all PGME programs on an as-needed basis, along with faculty development as it DISCUSSION relates to CBME. Susan can be reached using her Schulich email at susan.ibdah@schulich.uwo.ca. L. CHAMPION

WELCOME TO NEW PROGRAM DIRECTORS

- · Welcome to Dr. Alia Kashgari. Dr. Kashgari successfully applied for a new Area of Focused Competence (AFC) program in Sleep Disorder Medicine. The program has been approved by the Royal College as an accredited new program. Congratulations to Dr. Kashgari on the successful application, and we are excited to have you as part of this DISCUSSION group.
 - Welcome to Dr. Michael Clemente, the new Assistant Program Director for Emergency Medicine. Dr. Clemente has recently taken on this role, and we look forward to working with him in PGME and as part of this Committee.

PARO AWARDS

L. CHAMPION

L. CHAMPION

Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry, Western University, Health Sciences Addition, Rm 124 London, ON, Canada N6A 5C1 t. 519.661.2019 http://www.schulich.uwo.ca/medicine/postgraduate



DISCUSSION	Teaching Award. Dr. Freeman, PGY4, Eme	eceiving the PARO 2021 Trust Fund Resident rgency Medicine, is being recognized for his ng opportunities for junior residents and clerks, asound.
CSCI-CIHR AN	INUAL RESIDENT RESEARCH AWARD	L. CHAMPION
DISCUSSION		GY4, Neurology, for his CSCI Resident Research llation Diagnosed after Stroke and Increased Risk schemic Stroke Patients.
	ATOR INCUBATOR	L. CHAMPION
DISCUSSION		
NEW BUSINES	S	
INDIGENOUS H	EALTH	D. ALCOCK
DISCUSSION	 clinical environments and there needs to retribution. In addition, there is a need for and anti-oppression to be provided to lea Recruitment and hiring: Increasing diverse experiences and community-based reseathires to ensure retention. Leadership: There should be a creation of for the creation of a decanal role for accounter TRC Calls to Action 23 and 24. Indigenous Physicians Association of Call registration fee of \$25 per year, and it prosupports. There will be funding available Indigenous learners paid by Schulich. In January 2021, the Indigenous Health Operation fee of section and initiating the wrong thing, or being afraid of offendient offered. While Indigenous health related curriculu considered to have high importance, a lad dialogue were commonly reported. The later was the reported dominant obseight of the 15 (or 53%) of the universities. 	and Working Environments: Racism occurs in be support for reporting safely due to fear of education around Indigenous health, anti-racism, rners and educators. ity in faculty can bring mentorship, lived arch. Mentorship needs to be provided to new of EDI Committees across faculties. The request is funtability of Schulich as an institution and to meet mada (IPAC) is a resource for learners. There is a bovides formal mentorship, resources, and to provide the registration cost for self-identified Content In Postgraduate Medical Education: An d by the Royal College. During the interviews, eported as often hesitant to be involved in atives due to a lack of expertise, not wanting to do ing Indigenous peoples. ies increases the amount of programming being m and initiatives at the PGME level was ck of resources, community relationships, and ack of human resources, specifically Indigenous the PGME program, was a dominant theme in the andigenous health education and training into the understanding about local Indigenous culture as mmunities or relationships to share knowledge.

	 Provide resources currently available: Indigenous healing spaces at LHSC, Indigenous Services at UWO (counselling, finances, Elders, connection, meals and medicines) Learning opportunities: San'yas cultural safety training, Indigenous Canada Course offered through the University of Alberta, Indigenous Equity offered through Public Health Training for Equitable Systems Change Dr. Alcock would like to know whether there is a process for asking for self-identified Indigenous physicians in PGME or for faculty? Are there supports in place that Danielle should be aware of? What supports do you see? Are there gaps? L. Champion specified that the PGME website is being reviewed and it's important that we put this information on our website.
POLICY REVIEW	L. CHAMPION
-	 Three policies for review: Pre-Entry Assessment Program (PEAP); PD Appointment; and, Elentra Reports and Access Policy. PEAP Policy: PEAP is a 4- to 12-week assessment period which can be extended by up to 4 weeks if a better assessment is required. The PEAP policy models the ACP policy by following the language and requirements from the CPSO. PEAP is essentially an extended interview for PDs with IMGs and fellows completing them. If the PEAP ends and the individual cannot apply to a PEAP in Ontario in the same program again. No questions or concerns about the policy. Motion to approve: L. Jacobs, D. Morrison. Approved. Next steps: ECSC. Program Director Appointment Policy: This policy provides a process for Program Director appointment, in place of the current PGME guidelines. The accreditation standards for institutions require a collaborative process between the academic lead of the discipline and the Postgraduate Dean for the appointment of a PD. This should include a conjoint process with a call for applications and interviews. The PD nole is a very important position and requires a lot of dedication and work. This process will also allow for others who may be interested in the role to put their name forward. If there is only one person, a process with an interview, CV review, etc. should still be performed. This will be circulated to Division Chairs for their feedback and presented at the Clinical Chairs meeting on April 9. Motion to approve: M. Ott, T. Joy, Approved. Elentra Report and Access Policy. Guidance for access of reports and data from the Elentra site. This policy is specific to PGME (not UGE) and has been developed by CBME team. It is meant to encapsulate and identify who has access to what information within Elentra. This policy came about as there is different accesses for specialties and subspecialties. There is also the reports portal that has access based on rigidl
LEADING PRAC ROTATION	TICE INDICATOR (LPI) – ADMINISTRATION S. KANE & J. THAIN
	The administration rotation was developed by Dr. Kane when she was the PD for the Geriatric Medicine program. It was meant to address the CanMEDS leader roles above

ADJOURNMEN DATE AND TIME	۲ (8:10) AND NEXT MEETING Next Meeting: Wednesday, April 14, 2021, 0700 – 0800, Virtual
DISCUSSION	 FYI the MLHU has been notified that the 112-vaccine day change will impact residents transitioning out of their programs who will no longer be in the province or even potentially the country. The vaccines are no longer being run by hospital need. It is with Windsor-Essex and the MLHU. Templates for RPC terms of reference and RPC meeting agendas have been created by PGME. They have been reviewed by our policy subcommittee and are based on the accreditation standards. They are meant to support programs in ensuring they discuss all required elements and document everything appropriately. While they are not mandatory at this time, they may become mandatory in the future to promote unanimity amongst all Schulich PGME programs. Please ensure that you are including all elements from these documents if you do not adopt them directly. They have been emailed and will be posted online here.
RPC TERMS OF	REFERENCE AND AGENDA TEMPLATES L. CHAMPION
	 fundamental to the role of physician but is difficult to achieve in training, particularly in a small program. Graduates of Geriatric Medicine programs may go on to the be the sole Geriatrician in hospitals and required to start services and programs. This rotation is meant to prepare them for that. This is the first rotation of its kind in Geriatric Medicine in Canada. CanMEDS roles: contribute to the improvement of healthcare delivery teams, organizations, and systems; engage in the stewardship of healthcare resources; demonstrate leadership in professional practice; manage career planning, finances and health human resources in practice. These CanMEDS roles are difficult to gain in training without mentorship and practice. Within CBME, there are EPAs requiring the observation of residents and attesting that they have achieved these competencies. When the program was developed, it focused on three common scenarios that a resident might experience when going into practice. The residents would work through a specific administration project on paper, not to the implementation stage. It has since evolved with other Program Directors. Goals and objectives: allows the resident to experience a typical administrative project that a consultant may be asked to assist with once in practice; develop the skills required to participate or lead such projects; opportunity to research the framework(s) used in project management. When this rotation first started, it was based on a core Falls Program to which goals and objectives were tailored. Since that time, projects have evolved as trainee career goals and interests have shifted. Some projects are clinically focused, and some are educationally focused. The program also supports trainees in learning administrative "language" that they are not necessarily taught as clinicians but will need in their future careers. Supervision is carried out through a physician content mentor and with an administrator cola
	small program. Graduates of Geriatric Medicine programs may go on to the be the sole Geriatrician in hospitals and required to start services and programs. This rotation is meant to prepare them for that. This is the first rotation of its kind in Geriatric Medicine in Canada.